
City of San Leandro

Meeting Date: May 18, 2015

Staff Report

Agenda Section:File Number: 15-267 CONSENT CALENDAR

Agenda Number: 8.H.

TO: City Council

FROM: Chris Zapata
City Manager

BY: Debbie Pollart

Public Works Director

FINANCE REVIEW: David Baum

Finance Director

TITLE: Staff Report for a Resolution Approving Amendment No. 1 to 

Non-Professional Service Agreement with George Salinas Tree Preservation 

for Annual Yarwood Sycamore Tree Trimming

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve a Resolution authorizing an amendment to 

the existing Non-Professional Service Agreement (NPSA) for annual sycamore tree trimming 

services provided by contract. Annual renewal is administratively permitted under the existing 

NPSA. However, City Council approval is required as the contract total exceeds $50,000. 

BACKGROUND

On May 15, 2012, the City entered into a NPSA with George Salinas Tree Preservation after a 

competitive bidding process to which seven firms responded. George Salinas Tree 

Preservation was the low-bidder, providing a per-tree cost of $41 for the 1,192 sycamore trees 

included in the specifications for project work. As written, the existing NPSA allows for annual 

renewal and for 2013 and 2014, the NPSA was renewed at the original bid price of $48,872.

For 2015, the contractor requests an increase in the per-tree price, from $41/tree to $46/tree 

(12%), to accommodate increases to operational costs. This would result in an overall 

contract price of $54,832, necessitating City Council approval per the City’s Purchasing 

Guidelines for contracts in excess of $50,000. From the original 2012 bid results, the 

second-place bidder had a per-tree price of $49, and $58,408 for the total contract. This 

amendment, if approved by the City Council, would remain the lowest overall bid and does not 

constitute grounds for a re-bid of the work. Per standard NPSA language, up to four annual 

renewals are permitted if mutually agreed upon between the City and the contractor, before a 

project goes out for new bids. This amendment represents the third renewal.

Fiscal Impact

This amended agreement, for $46/tree and $54,832 overall represents an increase of 12%, 

which can be accommodated this fiscal year through realized budget savings.
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Budget Authority

There is sufficient funding in the current year’s budget to issue the purchase order for the 

amended NPSA. The funding source is account 010-33-001-5340.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment to Staff Report

· 2012 NPSA

Attachment to Resolution

Amendment No. 1 to NPSA

PREPARED BY:  Debbie Pollart, Public Works Director
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City of San Leandro

Meeting Date: May 18, 2015

Resolution - Council

Agenda Section:File Number: 15-268 CONSENT CALENDAR

Agenda Number:

TO: City Council

FROM: Chris Zapata
City Manager

BY: Debbie Pollart

Public Works Director

FINANCE REVIEW: David Baum

Finance Director

TITLE: RESOLUTION Approving Amendment No.1 to Non-Professional Services 

Agreement with George Salinas Tree Preservation for Annual Yarwood 

Sycamore Tree Trimming in the Amount of $54,832

WHEREAS, an agreement dated May 15, 2012, exists between the City of San Leandro 

(“City”) and George Salinas Tree Preservation (“Contractor”), for annual tree trimming/maintenance of 

City-owned Yarwood Sycamores on major boulevards and adjacent side streets; and

WHEREAS, Contractor successfully fulfilled the contract for the past two years without an 

increase in unit cost; and

WHEREAS, City and Contractor desire to amend the agreement to account for Contractor’s 

increased unit cost (per tree), with a resulting total that exceeds $50,000 (but is still substantially lower 

in cost than the apparent second low bidder); and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 to the agreement, a copy of which is attached, has been 

presented to this City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is familiar with the contents thereof; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager recommends approval of said amendment to the agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of San Leandro does RESOLVE as follows:

That said amendment is hereby approved and execution by the City Manager is hereby 

authorized.
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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF SAN LEANDRO AND

GEORGE SALINAS TREE PRESERVATION

This Amendment No. 1 (“Amendment”) is made by and between the City of San Leandro (“City”) 
and George Salinas Tree Preservation (“Contractor”) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of 
March 23, 2015, and amends that certain Non-Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) dated May 
15, 2012, between the Parties.

WHEREAS, City and Contractor have executed the Agreement, pursuant to which Consultant has 
provided certain contract services to City with regard to annual tree trimming/maintenance of Yarwood 
Sycamores on major boulevards and adjacent side streets; and

WHEREAS, Contractor has successfully fulfilled contractual agreement for the past two years 
without an increase in unit costs; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to account for contractor’s increased unit 
cost (per tree), with a resulting total that exceeds $50,000 (but is still substantially lower in cost than the 
second-place bidder);

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1. Section 1.1 of the Agreement entitled “Term of Services” is hereby amended to extend the 
term from August 9, 2012, to August 23, 2015; and

2. Section 2 of the Agreement entitled “Compensation” is hereby amended to pay Consultant a 
sum not to exceed fifty-four thousand, eight hundred and thirty-two dollars ($54,832 for 1,192 trees, at 
$46/tree); and

3. All other terms shall remain in full force and effect.

This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be an original and 
all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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The Parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first written above.  The persons whose 
signatures appear below certify that they are authorized to sign on behalf of the respective Party.

CITY OF SAN LEANDRO CONTRACTOR

Chris Zapata, City Manager George Salinas Tree Preservation

Attest:

Tamika Greenwood, City Clerk

Approved as to Fiscal Authority:

David Baum, Finance Director

  010-33-001-5340
Account Number 

Approved as to Form:

Richard D. Pio Roda, City Attorney




